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Sundberg, Christopher

From: Sundberg, Christopher

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2006 4.51 PM
To: Handrick, Diane

Subject: RE: AB574 - Amendment

Yes, it sure does. I'll draft another for you. Sorry about that.

From: Handrick, Diane

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2006 4:46 PM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: FW: AB574 - Amendment

Chris,

This is what I called about.
I’m pinch hitting for Pam. Doesn't this have to be a Senate amendment since it's being exec'd in the Senate?

Diane Handrick

Office of Rep. Sue Jeskewitz

608-266-3796

1-888-529-0024 toll free in Wisconsin only

314N, State Capitol
Madison W1 53708

Have you looked for unclaimed property in your name? www.missingmoney.com

From: Matthews, Pam

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2006 4:19 PM

To: 'eric.petersen@capitolconsultants.net’; 'lroys@wisbar.org’; 'bswingle@toriiphillips.com’; 'gj1583@sbc.com’; 'mkussow@execpc.com’;
Rep.Van Roy; Rep.Kerkman; Offerdahl, Mary; Sen.Brown; Lindstedt, Daniel

Cc: Jenkins, Janet A DATCP; Rabbitt, Jim L DATCP

Subject: AB574 - Amendment

Hello everyone,

Sue asked that | send a copy of an amendment she had drafted and will likely be offered as a committee amendment to
her Negative Billing Bill, AB 574. The amendment is necessary in order to not interfere with the Supreme Court rules that
govern attorney-client relationships.

<< File: 05a22241.pdf >>

The bill has had a public hearing in the Senate (2/1), but has not been exec'd on yet. Sue hopes to have the amendment
introduced at the executive session.

| will be out of of the office after 4:30 today and will be back on Monday if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Pam

Pamela B. Matthews

Research Assistant
Office of Representative Sue Jeskewitz

Madison: 608.266.3796



“ Toll free: 888.529.0024
pam.matthews@legis.state. wi.us
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DETE
A(’gsﬁm:y AMENDMENT ,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 574

o
At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

v
1. Page 3, line 12: after that line insert:

“5. Services provided pursuant to an attorney-client relationship.”.

(END)



Northrop, Lori

1 Bast Main Suike 200
Madison, WS., 53708
Phone 266-3561 fax 264-6948

. From: Northrop, Lori
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2006 11:45 AM
To: Matthews, Pam
Subject: LLRB 05a2244/1 attached as requested
Attachments: 05a2244/1
05a22441.pdf (9
KB)



